Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: 2025 District Recreation Fund - Project Scope Change
Attachments: Memo-DRF EH Horne Sept 2025.pdf

From: |

Sent: September 18, 2025 6:35 PM
To: Jo Swinemer <jswinemer@easthants.ca>
Subject: 2025 District Recreation Fund

Good morning Jo,

Could you consider a revised DRF application for a reduced amount for 2025?

The cost of our planned project for 2025 increased substantially when it was determined we would require a more
substantial scaffolding system for safety and to access the roof of the building to do the chimney repair. The
additional scaffolding would add $25000.00 to the cost of the 2025 project. As a result we decided not to do the

repairs outlined in our original DRF application.

We have sent you a revised application asking if we could amend our 2025 project to $25215.00 reducing the grant
amount to $12,107.50.

We would really appreciate being able to complete the repointing of the front wall in 2025 to reduce further
deterioration of the brick work.

Thank you considering our request.

Hal Hilton

E H Horne School Preservation Society
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